At a Meeting of the **AUDIT COMMITTEE** held remotely by Skype, on **TUESDAY** the **23rd** day of **June 2020** at **10.00am**

Present: Cllr M Davies (Chairman)

Cllr P Vachon (Vice Chair)

Cllr K Ball

Cllr A Bridgewater Cllr M Renders Cllr P Ridgers Cllr J Yelland

Officers in attendance:

Section 151 Officer
Internal Audit Manager
Head of Finance
Chief Internal Auditor
External Auditors
Chief Executive

Director of Governance & Assurance

Case Management Manager Head of Strategy and Projects

Also in attendance: Cllr C Edmonds, Cllr N Jory

* AC 1 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

The Minutes of the Committee Meeting held on 21 January 2020 were confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

*AC 2 GRANT THORNTON AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT AND SECTOR UPDATE

The external auditor took Members through the report. This has been delayed being brought to committee due to Covid-19. Audit timetable has moved to the end of November 2020. This is the original report that would have been presented at the March Committee. The Audit plan was presented to Council in April. Included in that report was the audit fee which has been confirmed with the S151 Officer & PSAA.

First time for a fully remote audit. Looking at practical issues around carrying this out.

It was then **RESOLVED** that:

The content of the Report and Update was noted.

* AC 3 INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT

Cllr Edmonds introduced members to the report. The internal Auditor took the members through the report. Business continuity Is shown as improving. Debtors income collection is still ongoing.

In response to questions the internal auditor stated this is an historic report Since this report was written Covid-19 has had an impact and assurance mapping will take place. With experience and dialogue with officers an opinion would be sought. Remote meetings via Skype with SLT will look at the 2021 plan. New systems have been introduced with business grants being processed and robust testing has been taking place.

Budget monitoring will be done on a monthly basis rather than quarterly due to the current financial climate.

Purchase card improvement control to put limit on cards and line managers to check on cards.

An explanation was provided by the S151 Officer that the spend was typically IT spend or spend relating to the Council's out of hours provision of services. The responsibility for purchasing cards has been transferred to the Finance Specialist Team.

It was then **RESOLVED** that:

- The Audit Committee noted that overall and based on work performance during 2019/20, and that of our experience from previous year's audit, the Head of Internal Audit's Opinion is of "Substantial Assurance" on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Authority's internal control framework.
- 2. Members noted the performance and achievements of the Internal Audit Team during 2019/20

AC 4 CORPORATE RISK REGISTER

Cllr Jory introduced the report on the Corporate Risk Register. In reply to a member question in regard to the leisure centres the S151 Officer responded that once government guidance is given to re-opening of the leisure industry more updates can be given. The Council has been successful in securing a Sports England grant (Lottery funding of £4,560 across both Councils) for external support to ensure that the impact on the contract is minimised and the Centres are in the best position to adapt and react to the future environment, delivering services for customers (such as increased health and wellbeing). Members will be kept updated.

It was **RESOLVED** that:

The Audit Committee reviewed the Strategic Risk & Opportunity Register (Appendix 1) and made recommendations to Council on any further action the Committee concludes should be considered.

The Chairman thanked the S151 officer and finance team for all their hard work.

(The Meeting terminated at 10.55am)

Chairman